
CEA Review Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor3:30 PMMonday, March 11, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0252 Minutes from June 12, 2023
 

6-12-23 CEA Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0253 Election of Chair

 

24-0254 Election of Vice Chair

 

24-0255 Approve the 2024 CEA Seasonal Vehicle Requests

 

Seasonal Vehicle Request 2024.pdfAttachments:

24-0256 Approve the 2025 Equipment Replacement Plan

 

2025 CEA Equipment Replacement.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

24-0260 2023 Equipment Purchase Log

 

2023 Equipment Purchase Log.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23953
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63bea8fd-b1b9-48d7-84b7-e6e3139f32b1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23954
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23955
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23956
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=acad7f06-a91c-489e-9013-7eac65910468.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23957
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=314bcc4f-1914-48b6-8720-1577bf03c2ad.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23961
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c5098f4a-19c7-478a-a093-3d5d4c37b732.pdf


March 11, 2024CEA Review Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-0261 2024 Equipment Purchase Log

 

2024 Equipment Purchase Log.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during 

this meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23962
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=49660130-f6ab-4ee6-a78e-c36dde92a539.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

CEA Review Committee

4:00 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, June 12, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Ohman, Public Works Director Block, Van Zeeland and DoranPresent: 4 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-0615 Minutes from March 20, 2023

 

03-20-23 Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Doran moved, seconded by Public Works Director Block, that the Minutes be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Ohman, Public Works Director Block, Van Zeeland and Doran4 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-0614 Request to purchase Fire Truck via Sole Source and order prior to July 

15, 2023.

 

05-16-23_Appleton Estimate 3055 for engine.pdf

05-25-23_Sole_Source_Engine.pdf

Attachments:

Doran moved, seconded by Finance Director Ohman, that the Report Action 

Item be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following 

vote:

Aye: Ohman, Public Works Director Block, Van Zeeland and Doran4 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22791
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6f9ea946-e174-4645-abb5-64096223e674.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22790
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=61079e25-2267-43dd-b7ec-199849b3173f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fc9df61f-9460-47da-a669-253324350c46.pdf


June 12, 2023CEA Review Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0649 Request to provide Fabick Cat with a Letter of Intent to order the asphalt 

paver in June

 

5-30-23 Paver Letter of Intent.pdfAttachments:

Doran moved, seconded by Public Works Director Block, that the Report Action 

Item be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following 

vote:

Aye: Ohman, Public Works Director Block, Van Zeeland and Doran4 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Doran moved, seconded by Finance Director Ohman, that the meeting be 

adjourned. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Ohman, Public Works Director Block, Van Zeeland and Doran4 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22825
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f5e23eb0-647a-4210-a395-6c0eeeef5e04.pdf


Page 1 of 1 

 
To: CEA Review Committee 

From: Bruce Brazee 

Date: March 1, 2024 

Re: CEA Seasonal Vehicle Request 
 

Engineering Division 
The Engineering Division field staff requests five (6) vehicles during the construction season. (April through 
October)  
Unit 805 (4WD Crew Cab Pickup)  
Unit 675 (4WD Compact Pickup)  
Unit 1034 (Mini-Van) 
Unit 1521 (2WD Extended Cab Pickup) 
Unit 1021 (Mini-Van) 
Unit 946 (AWD SUV) 
 
Traffic Division 
The Traffic Division field staff requests four (4) seasonal vehicles.  
Unit 903 (Impala) 
Unit 185 (2WD Service Body Pickup) 
Units 590 (2WD Pickup) 
Unit 509 (2WD Pickup)  
 
Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department 
The Parks and Recreation Department staff requests two (3) additional vehicles for use during the summer. 
(May through September)  
Unit 941 (Impala) 
Unit 524 (4WD Compact Pickup) 
Unit 934 (Impala) 
 
 Sewer Utilities Division 
The Sewer Utilities Division staff requests one (1) seasonal vehicle for the use of sewer camera equipment.  
Unit 658 (Utility Van) 
 
Storm Water Division 
Strom Water Division field staff requests one (1) seasonal vehicle for the use of Storm Water Pond 
maintenance.   
Unit 506 (4X4 Pickup) 
 
 
 

“. . .   meeting community needs . . .  enhancing quality of life.”  

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Operations Division 

2625 E. Glendale Avenue 
Appleton, WI  54911 
TEL (920) 832-5580 
FAX (920) 832-5570 



Department - Division Unit # Description Year Life Held (yrs) Mileage/Hours Replace Hold Eliminate Upgrade

Hybrid 
Candidate 

(Y/N)
CEA Approval 

(Y/N) Notes
Facilities & Parks (B) 550 Amazone Sweeper 2009 10 5 N/A X Y

560 Snowmobile 2012 10 2 1,160 X Y
591 Forklift 2007 15 1 864 X Y
598 Mini Dump 2013 12 0 32,122 X Y Low miles but has a salter and Snow Plow
1503 Skid steer 2010 12 2 421 X Y

DPW - CEA © 70 Service Truck 2011 10 5 30,724 X Y

Waste Water (D) 1510 Lift Genie 2012 12 0 X Y
1512 Sedan Impala 2013 12 0 45300 X
1520 Pickup 4x4 2010 11 3 40,064 X Y

11
DPW-Traffic (E) 401 Aerial Bucket trk 2013 12 0 47800 X (2) years to get a truck built

DPW - Forestry (F) - - - - - - - - - - - -

Golf (G) 604 Bunker Rake 2018 6 1 866 X Y
607 Pro-Gator 2016 8 1 1,005 X Y
620 Greens Mower 2018 7 0 1,885 X Y
631 Reel Mower 2014 10 1 1,660 X Y
636 Compact Tractor 4x4 2009 15 1 1,620 X Y
637 Aerifier 2009 10 6 N/A X Y

DPW- Health (H) - - - - - - - - - - - -

DPW- Inspection (I) - - - - - - - - - - - -

Park n Rec (K) - - - - - - - - - - - -

DPW-MSB (L) - - - - - - - - - - - -

DPW - Meters (M) - - - - - - - - - - - -

DPW - Sanitation (N) 50 Dump Trailer 2012 12 1 X Y

2025 CEA EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS

3/5/2024



Department - Division Unit # Description Year Life Held (yrs) Mileage/Hours Replace Hold Eliminate Upgrade

Hybrid 
Candidate 

(Y/N)
CEA Approval 

(Y/N) Notes

DPW - Engineering (O) 90 Sedan 2012 12 1 18,204 X Y
91 Mini Van 2013 12 0 44,708 X Y
92 Crew Cab 4x4 2013 12 0 56,737 X Y

Police (P) 933 SUV, Ford Explorer SUV 2021 4 0 47,000 X Y
956 SUV, Ford Explorer K-9 2019 6 0 50,000 X Y
969 SUV, Ford Explorer K-9 2019 6 0 43,000 X Y
978 SUV, Ford Explorer SUV 2021 4 0 47,000 X Y

Parking (Q) - - - - - - - - - - - -

Fire ( R) 802 Mini Van 2017 8 0 22,000 X Y
808 Sedan 2016 8 1 35,135 X Y
809 Sedan 2016 8 1 44,700 X Y
811 Pickup Crew Cab 4x4 2017 8 0 17,374 X Y
847 HV Rescue/Tractor/Tr 2004 20 1 9,220 X Y

(S) Storm Water 110 Sweeper 2015 10 0 7585 X

DPW - Street (T) 11 Single Dual Spinner 2013 12 0 33,243 X Y
118 Roller 2004 12 9 2,398 X Y
129 Router 2015 10 0 233 X Y
131 BackHoe 2017 8 0 2,805 X Y
132 Skid Steer 2013 12 0 1,172 X
145 Trailer 2003 12 9 N/A X Y
170 Pickup 4x2 2013 12 0 47,000 X Y
171 Pickup 4x2 2013 12 0 32,000 X Y
300 Plow 2013 11 2 N/A X Y
306 Plow 2015 10 0 N/A X Y
308 Plow 2015 10 0 N/A X Y
311 Plow 2013 12 0 N/A X Y
313 Plow 2015 10 0 N/A X Y
322 Plow 2014 10 1 N/A X Y
331 Plow 2011 12 2 N/A X Y
334 Plow 2011 12 2 N/A X Y

DPW - Utility (U) 45 Combination Sewer 2015 10 0 62,000 X Y

DPW - Water (W) - - - - - - - - - - - -

Water Filtration (Z) 1522 Truck/4x4/Plow 2011 10 4 17,500 X Y

3/5/2024



 2023 Purchase Log

TRACKING 
CODE Dept. Replacement Res. Description OLD/NEW      UNIT # BUDGET EACH BUDGET TOTAL

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

UNIT                
Cost

TOTAL      
COST

DATE 
ORDERED

ANTICIPATED 
ORDER 

COMPLETION VENDOR
PURCHASE 

ORDER #
OVER/UNDER 

Budget       
TC-2301 B $601.06 (2) 4WD Utility Tractor 404,407/ $58,860.00 $117,720.00 4320.680403 $53,825.66 $53,825.66 Service Motors 230111

4320.6804.03 $53,825.66 $53,825.66 Service Motors 230109
Spare Tires 470, 471 4320.6804.03 $1,396.00 $1,396.00 1/30/2023 11/1/2023 Service Motors 230110

Manuals 4320.680403 $275.32 $275.32 8/22/2023 9/22/2023 Service Motors 230626
Trade In $20,000.00 -$40,000.00

$69,322.64 $48,397.36

TC2302 B $496.20 4x2 1/2 Ton Pickup 512/522 $43,300.00 $43,300.00 4320.680403 $38,686.50 $38,686.50 11/15/2022 12/31/2023 Ewalds 230008
Upfit Package $6,325.00 $6,325.00 Olson Trailer and Body 230185

$45,011.50 -$1,711.50

TC-2303 B $1,902.97 16' Mower 536,537 $160,000.00 $320,000.00 4320.680403 $139,023.50 $278,047.00 11/15/2022 4/1/2023 Reindeers 230002
535, 538 $41,953.00

TC-2304 B $254.96 4WD Utility Vehicle 580/581 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 4320.680403 $18,460.41 $18,460.41 2/22/2023 10/1/2023 Service Motors 230170
$296.57 $296.57 2/22/2023 10/1/2023 Service Motors 230171

$18,756.98 $1,243.02

TC-2305 B $191.37 Genie Lift 1525/576 $21,350.00 $21,350.00 4320.680403 $17,360.00 $17,360.00 3/10/2023 4/1/2024 Fabick Cat 230208 $3,990.00

TC-2306

TC-2307 D $362.25 Fork Lift 1502/1515 $38,720.00 $38,720.00 4320.680403 $37,825.01 $37,825.01 3/9/2023 12/31/2023 Equipment Depot 230209 $894.99

TC-2308 D $151.82 4WD Utility Vehicle 1509/1508 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 4320.680403 $13,772.00 $13,772.00 2/24/2023 10/2/2023 Ken's Sport 230175 $6,228.00

TC-2309 D $485.05 4x4 Super Cab Pickup 1524/1526 $41,000.00 $41,000.00 4320.680403 $40,073.50 $40,073.50 11/15/2022 12/31/2023 Ewalds 230007
Upfit Equipment $1,084.28 6/29/2023 7/10/2023 Napa 236C87

Mats $179.95 6/28/2023 6/30/2023 Amazon 236C86
Strobe Light $384.00 6/30/2023 7/28/2023 Emergency Lighting 230500

$41,721.73 -$721.73

TC-2310 E $363.79 Compact SUV/Equinox 492/282 $29,570.00 $29,570.00 4320.680403 $26,556.00 $26,556.00 9/13/2023 6/3/2024 Ewalds 230680 $3,014.00

TC-2311 F $1,073.31 Landscape/Chipper Truck 438/429 $125,276.00 $125,276.00 4320.680403 $67,413.50 $67,413.50 11/28/2022 5/1/2023 L&S Truck Center 230026
Chipper Truck Body $29,949.00 $29,949.00 2/2/2023 11/1/2023 Olson trailer and Body 230120

Using the old Chipper Box over again
$97,362.50 $27,913.50

TC-2312 F $1,534.70 (2) 18" Chipper 440,443 $100,253.00 $200,506.00 4320.680403 $102,903.86 $102,903.86 11/28/2022 2/1/2023 Vermeer of Wisconsin 230024
$1,503.29 430, 431 $100,797.81 $100,797.81 11/28/2022 2/1/2023 Vermeer of Wisconsin 230025

$203,701.67 -$3,195.67

TC-2313 F $578.75 4x2 Reg Cab Pickup 500/414 $41,430.00 $41,430.00 4320.680403 $42,879.50 $42,879.50 6/20/2023 6/1/2024 Ewalds 230009
Upfit Equipment $11,256.00 $11,256.00 1/15/2024 12/1/2024 Monroe Truck 230922

$54,135.50 -$12,705.50

TC-2314 I $363.79 Chev Malibu 284/280 $29,570.00 $29,570.00 4320.680403 $24,871.50 $24,871.50 9/11/2023 9/9/2024 Ewalds 230664 $4,698.50

TC-2315 N $699.60 4x2 Cab Chassis 60/61 $58,200.00 $58,200.00 4320.684003 $45,737.50 $45,737.50 11/16/2022 12/31/2023 Ewalds 230014
Flat Bed w/Lift gate $18,000.00 $18,000.00 2/16/2023 12/31/2023 Olson Trailer and Body 230154

$63,737.50 $63,737.50 -$5,537.50

TC-2316 N $337.97 Forklift 74/75 $38,720.00 $38,720.00 4320.680403 $34,242.01 $34,242.01 3/10/2023 12/31/2023 Equipment Depot 230207 $4,477.99

TC-2317 P $1,222.35 (3) Interceptor Hybrid SUV 901,902,950 $58,675.00 $176,025.00 4320.680403 $47,405.50 $142,216.50 11/17/2022 12/31/2023 Ewalds 230015
Pro-Guard/Whelen Package 1003, 1015, 1051 $18,376.50 2/13/2023 6/1/2023 Emergency Lighting 230145

Gun Locks $594.90 $1,784.70 2/27/2023 5/31/2023 Emergency Lighting 230181
Center Counsels $704.00 $2,112.00 3/31/2023 5/1/2023 Baycom 230261

Decals $1,095.00 $3,285.00 Fastsigns 230926
Black Rac Mounts $318.00 Black Rac 241C45

$168,092.70 $7,932.30

TC-2318 P $574.14 (2) Marked Charger AWD 942,958 $48,320.00 $96,640.00 4320.680403 $36,837.50 $73,675.00 11/17/2022 12/31/2023 Ewalds 230016
Pro-Guard/Whelen Package 907, 908 $2,938.20 $5,876.40 2/14/2023 6/1/2023 Emergency Lighting 230150

Gun Locks $594.90 $1,189.80 2/27/2023 5/31/2023 Emergency Lighting 230181



 2023 Purchase Log

TRACKING 
CODE Dept. Replacement Res. Description OLD/NEW      UNIT # BUDGET EACH BUDGET TOTAL

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

UNIT                
Cost

TOTAL      
COST

DATE 
ORDERED

ANTICIPATED 
ORDER 

COMPLETION VENDOR
PURCHASE 

ORDER #
OVER/UNDER 

Budget       
Decals $875.00 $875.00 7/19/2023 9/5/2023 Fast Signs 230543

Center Counsels $724.00 $1,448.00 3/31/2023 5/1/2023 Baycom 230261
Light Bar (907) $45,206.60 $3,237.00 $3,237.00 9/11/2023 11/11/2023 Emergency Lighting 230666

Light Package (908) $43,099.80 $2,005.20 $2,005.20 9/12/2023 11/1/2023 Emergency Lighting 230679
$88,306.40 $88,306.40 $8,333.60

TC-2319 P $559.32 (3) Unmarked Charger AWD 941, 954, 1006 $42,650.00 $127,950.00 4320.680403 $36,499.50 $109,498.50 11/17/2022 12/31/2023 Ewalds 230017
Pro-Guard/Whelen Package 911, 915, 916 $11,637.60 2/14/2023 6/1/2023 Emergency Lighting 230149

Center Counsels $724.00 $2,172.00 3/31/2023 5/1/2023 Baycom 230261

$123,308.10 $4,641.90

TC-2320 P $530.41 (8) Unmarked Chevy Malibu's 921,971,976,977,984 $31,100.00 $248,800.00 4320.680403 $24,871.50 $198,972.00 6/20/2023 6/1/2024 Ewald 230469
Lighting Package 1004, 1005, 1009 $11,756.80 $11,756.80 8/26/2023 11/1/2023 Emergenecy Lighting 230630

Additional Clear strobes billed to (2) 900, 917, 925, 932 $2,206.32 11/6/2023 11/8/2023 Emergenecy Lighting
Squads installed in all (8) 953, 959, 964, 966 $449.29 11/6/2023 11/7/2023 Emergenecy Lighting

$213,384.41 $35,415.59

TC-2321 Q $1,533.34 Compact Sweeper 210/204 $144,000.00 $144,000.00 4320.680403 $127,350.00 $127,350.00 12/19/2022 2/1/2023 Hardline Equipment 230032 $16,650.00

TC-2322 R $8,019.18 Pumper Engine 823/826 $790,800.00 $790,800.00 4320.680403 $755,600.00 $755,600.00 4/27/2022 12/31/2024 FAE Equipment 220355 $35,200.00

TC-2323 S $1,076.76 Skid Unit Leaf Vac 319 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 4320.680403 $72,198.00 $72,198.00 11/17/2022 4/1/2023 MacQueen Equipment 230018 $2,802.00

TC-2324 S $1,768.42 (2) Leaf Vac Roll Off Units 320, 321 $150,000.00 $300,000.00 4320.680403 $146,874.00 $293,748.00 11/17/2022 6/1/2023 MacQueen Equipment 230019 $6,252.00

TC-2325 T $3,636.29 (2) Motor Graders 100, 104/107, 113 $380,000.00 $760,000.00 4320.680403 $379,687.00 $759,374.00 11/15/2022 12/31/2023 Fabick cat 230003 $626.00

TC-2326 T $434.31 Concrete Saw 123/126 $39,500.00 $39,500.00 4320.680403 $36,071.00 $36,071.00 2/28/2023 7/31/2023 Lincoln Cont Supply 230183 $3,429.00

TC-2327 T $738.06 Asph. Trailer 124/148 $84,100.00 $84,100.00 4320.680403 $53,920.00 $53,920.00 3/1/3023 12/31/2023 Monroe Truck 230260 $30,180.00

TC-2328 T $1,110.48 Mastic Patcher Trailer 137/149 $100,735.00 $100,735.00 4320.680403 $86,487.65 $86,487.65 6/14/2023 10/1/2023 Sherwin Industries 230451 $14,247.35

TC-2329 T $1,952.28 Snow Blower 142/146 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 4320.680403 $192,473.00 $192,473.00 11/18/2022 1/31/2023 Macqueen Equipment 230020 $7,527.00

TC-2330 T $606.31 4x2 Reg Cab Pickup w Arrow Brd 281/174 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 4320.680403 $42,879.50 $42,879.50 6/20/2023 6/20/2024 Ewald 230013
Upfit Equipment $15,714.00 $15,714.00 1/15/2024 12/1/2024 Monroe Truck 230925

$58,593.50 $58,593.50 -$13,593.50

TC-2331 W $270.08 Pressure Washer Trailer 650/663 $24,500.00 $24,500.00 4320.680403 $11,469.50 $11,469.50 4/27/2023 8/1/2023 Mirsberger Sales 230320
Pressure Washer  $8,170.00 $8,170.00 6/16/2023 10/2/2023 Greenville Tractor 230458

$19,639.50 $19,639.50 $4,860.50

TC-2332 W $1,601.51 Crew Cab 4x4 Cab Chassis 654/661 $101,550.00 $101,550.00 4320.680403 $48,306.50 $48,306.50 6/20/2023 6/20/2024 Ewald 230010
Service Body $56,021.00 1/8/2024 12/1/2024 Monroe Truck 230921

$104,327.50 -$2,777.50

TC-2333 W $716.55 Super Cab 4x4 Pickup 665/660 $55,300.00 $55,300.00 4320.680403 $46,229.50 $46,229.50 6/20/2023 6/20/2024 Ewald 230012
Hydraulic Package $17,182.00 $17,182.00 1/15/2024 12/1/2024 Monroe Truck 230923

$63,411.50 $63,411.50 -$8,111.50

TC-2334 W $573.24 Reg Cab 4x4 Cab Pickup 677/652 $46,000.00 $46,000.00 4320.680403 $45,271.50 $45,271.50 6/20/2023 6/20/2024 Ewald 230011
Upfit Equipment $10,548.00 $10,548.00 1/15/2024 12/1/2024 Monroe Truck 230924

$55,819.50 $55,819.50 -$9,819.50

$262,733.70



 2024 Purchase Log

TRACKING 
CODE Dept. Replacement Res. Description OLD/NEW      UNIT # BUDGET EACH BUDGET TOTAL

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

UNIT                
Cost TOTAL      COST

DATE 
ORDERED

ANTICIPATED 
ORDER 

COMPLETION VENDOR
PURCHASE 

ORDER #
OVER/UNDER 

Budget       
TC 2401 R Velocity PUC Pumper 824/ $1,300,000.00 $1,300,000.00 4320.680403 $1,076,200.00 $1,076,200.00 8/9/2023 5/10/2027 FAE Inc. 24001

TC2402 B In-Field Rake 468/467 $33,000.00 $33,000.00 4320.680403 $27,998.00 $27,998.00 2/21/2024 10/1/2024 Horst Dis. 240183 $5,002.00

TC2403 B Compact 4x4 Crew Cab Pickup 503/523 $44,000.00 $44,000.00 4320.680403 $38,683.00 $38,683.00 12/21/2023 12/2/2024 Holiday Automotive 200024
Strobe Light $464.40 1/23/2024 4/30/2024 Emergency Lighting 240092

$39,147.40 $4,852.60

TC2404 B Compact Crew Cab Pickup 514/526 $44,000.00 $44,000.00 4320.680403 $38,683.00 $38,683.00 12/21/2023 12/2/2024 Holiday Automotive 200024
Strobe Light $464.40 1/23/2024 4/30/2024 Emergency Lighting 240092

$39,147.40 $4,852.60

TC2405 B 3/4 Ton 4x2 Pickup 525/501 $56,000.00 $56,000.00 4320.680403 $44,171.00 $44,171.00 12/21/2023 12/1/2024 Holiday Automotive 240023
Lift Gate and Strobes $9,280.00 1/7/2024 12/2/2024 Monroe Truck 240135

$53,451.00 $2,549.00

TC2406 B Zero Turn Mower 542/537 $100,600.00 $100,600.00 4320.680403 $40,744.25 $40,453.43 11/27/2023 0/31/24 Reindeers 240011
$18,589.93 $18,589.93 11/27/2023 1/31/2024 Reindeers 240010

$59,043.36 $41,556.64

TC2407 B UTV w Plow 582/586 $43,500.00 $43,500.00 4320.680403 $29,669.84 $29,669.84 12/6/2023 2/1/2024 Service Motors 240014
Strobe Light $464.40 1/23/2024 4/30/2024 Emergency Lighting 240092

$30,134.24 $13,365.76

TC2408 B ToolCat 583/584 $85,300.00 $85,300.00 4320.680403 $91,585.66 $91,585.66 11/29/2023 7/1/2024 Bobcat Plus 240012 -$6,285.66

TC2409 B ToolCat 593/585 $85,300.00 $85,300.00 4320.680403 $76,916.64 $76,916.64 11/29/2023 7/1/2024 Bobcat Plus 240013 $8,383.36

TC2410 D Wheel Loader 1500/1516 $260,000.00 $260,000.00 4320.680403 $238,769.00 $238,769.00 11/10/2023 12/31/2023 Airing Equipment 240005 $21,231.00

TC2411 D 1Ton 4x4 1523/1527 $116,000.00 $116,000.00 4320.680403 $49,911.50 $49,911.50 12/20/2023 12/1/2024 Ewalds 240020
Service Body and Crane $62,345.00 $62,345.00 1/20/2024 12/1/2024 Monroe Truck 240081

$112,256.50 $3,743.50

TC2412 F Tandem Axle w/ Log Loader 400 $275,000.00 $275,000.00 4320.680403 $141,000.00 $141,000.00 2/29/2024 040/01/25 Packer City International 240204
Log Truck Flatbed and Accessories

TC2413 F 15" Chipper 444/443 $95,000.00 $95,000.00 4320.680403 $82,450.34 $82,450.34 11/16/2023 1/31/2023 Vermeer Wisconsin 240009 $12,549.66

TC2414 G Workman HDX 606/608 $43,000.00 $43,000.00 4320.680403 $34,690.00 $34,690.00 2/22/2024 12/1/2024 Reindeers 240185 $8,310.00

TC2415 G Greens Mower 623/625 $57,000.00 $57,000.00 4320.680403 $48,974.84 $48,974.84 2/21/2024 4/1/2025 Revels Turf 240182 $8,025.16

TC2416 G Greens Mower/Hybrid 624/626 $57,000.00 $57,000.00 4320.680403 $48,974.84 $48,974.84 2/21/2024 4/1/2025 Revels Turf 240182 $8,025.16

TC2417 M 1/2 Ton Cargo Van 666/650 $57,000.00 $57,000.00 4320.680403 $45,844.00 $45,844.00 12/21/2023 12/1/2024 Holiday Automotive 240022 $11,156.00
Shelving Equipment/ladder Rack

$45,844.00

TC2418 O 1/2 Ton Super Cab 4x4 Pickup 85/82 $53,000.00 $53,000.00 4320.680403 $44,944.50 $44,944.50 12/21/2023 12/2/2024 Ewalds 240025 $8,055.50
Topper/Light Package

$44,944.50

TC2419 O Crew Cab Compact 4x4 Pickup 89/84 $48,000.00 $48,000.00 4320.680403 $38,683.00 $38,683.00 12/21/2023 12/2/2024 Holiday Automotive 200024 $9,317.00
Topper/Light Package

$38,683.00

TC2420 P Interceptor SUV Marked 909, 912, 920 $62,500.00 $562,500.00 4320.680403 $51,600.50 $464,404.50 11/21/2023 12/31/2024 Ewalds 240008
Decals 924, 973, 974 $1,095.00 $9,855.00 1/19/2024 12/1/2024 Fast Signs 240078

Data Cables 980, 983, 985 $124.19 1/19/2024 2/1/2024 Emergency Lighting 240077
Light Package

Upfit Equipment

TC2421 P Interceptor SUV Unmarked 962, 963,965 $62,500.00 $187,500.00 4320.680403 $52,545.00 $157,635.00 11/21/2023 12/32/24 Ewalds 240007

TC2422 P Compact SUV 1007/1017 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 4320.680403 $29,774.50 $29,774.50 1/16/2024 12/1/2024 Ewalds 240070
Lighting Package



 2024 Purchase Log

TRACKING 
CODE Dept. Replacement Res. Description OLD/NEW      UNIT # BUDGET EACH BUDGET TOTAL

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

UNIT                
Cost TOTAL      COST

DATE 
ORDERED

ANTICIPATED 
ORDER 

COMPLETION VENDOR
PURCHASE 

ORDER #
OVER/UNDER 

Budget       
$29,774.50 $8,225.50

TC2423 P Used 4x4 Pickup 1025/1019 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 4320.680403 $28,489.00 $28,489.00 1/26/2024 2/1/2024 Hoilday Automotive 240100 -$1,489.00

TC2424 P Full Size Van CSO 1027/1044 $58,650.00 $58,650.00 4320.680403 $47,202.50 $47,202.50 12/20/2023 12/1/2024 Ewalds 240021
Lighting Package

Decals

$47,202.50 $11,447.50

TC2425 Q Compact SUV 208/200 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 4320.680403 $29,774.50 $29,774.50 1/16/2024 12/1/2024 Ewalds 240070 $8,225.50

TC2426 Q 1/2 Ton Super Cab 4x4 209/210 $53,000.00 $53,000.00 4320.680403 $44,944.50 $44,944.50 12/21/2023 12/2/2024 Ewalds 240025
Upfit Equipment $8,340.00 1/7/2024 12/2/2024 Monroe Truck 240134

$53,284.50 -$284.50

TC2427 R Interceptor SUV Unmarked 807/801 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 4320.680403 Ewalds

TC2428 S Leaf Unit New $340,000.00 $340,000.00 4320.680403 Hold

TC2429 S Leaf Unit New $155,000.00 $155,000.00 4320.680403

TC2430 T Tri-Axle Chassis 2/3 $340,000.00 $340,000.00 4320.680403 $152,460.00 $152,460.00 12/11/2023 12/31/2024 Truck Country 240018
Tri-Axle Body $191,105.00 $191,105.00 12/11/2023 6/2/2025 Monroe Truck Equipment 240017

$343,565.00 -$3,565.00

TC2431 T Sweeper/Catch Basin Cleaner 47/102 $352,000.00 $352,000.00 4320.680403 $340,950.00 $340,950.00 12/28/2023 10/1/2024 Envirotech Equipment $11,050.00

TC2433 T Paver 139/135 $602,000.00 $602,000.00 4320.680403 $588,900.00 $588,900.00 11/9/2023 5/30/2024 Fabick Cat 240003 $13,100.00

TC2434 T 3/4 Ton 4x2 Pickup/Service Body 180/175 $85,500.00 $85,850.00 4320.680403 $46,981.50 $46,981.50 12/21/2023 12/2/2024 Ewalds 240026
Lift Gate Strobes $42,542.00 1/20/2024 12/2/2024 Monroe Truck 240080

$89,523.50 -$3,673.50

TC2435 W Backhoe Tractor 672/674 $174,500.00 $174,500.00 4320.680403 $171,100.00 $171,100.00 11/9/2023 12/2/2024 Fabick Cat 240004 $3,400.00

TC2436 B 1 Ton 4x4 Chassis 595/599 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 4320.680403 $49,004.00 $49,004.00 1/20/2024 2/1/2024 Hoilday Automotive 240079
Dump Body $27,162.00 $27,162.00 1/26/2024 7/1/2024 Monroe Truck 240101

$76,166.00 $13,834.00

TC2437 T Tar Kettle 138/150 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 4320.680403

$224,959.78


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_6-12-23 CEA Meeting Minutes
	0004_1_Seasonal Vehicle Request 2024
	0005_1_2025 CEA Equipment Replacement
	0006_1_2023 Equipment Purchase Log
	0007_1_2024 Equipment Purchase Log

